SKANSKA Skanska

711 Broadway

Suite #305

San Antonio, TX 78215
Phone: 210-301-7100
Fax: 210-301-7101

January 12, 2023

Jeff Knippel

Capitol Programs Manager
Transportation & Capital Improvements
City of San Antonio

P.O. Box 839966

San Antonio, TX 78283-3966

Re: COR #047 - WiFi Allowance Increase

Mr. Knippel,

We are submitting, for approval, COR #047 in the amount of $500,000.00 to increase the WiFi allowance to
$963,100.00.

Please check and initial one of the selections below and provide a signature below for acknowledgement of
the amount of the change.

[0 __  Charge against the Owner’s Contingency the amount of $500,000.00

O X  Issue Change Order to add to the GMP in the amount of $500,000.00

Please feel free to contact me at 210-278-4478 or at Matt.McCaffrey@skanska.com with questions.

Sincerely,
Skanska
m i
a . Date: 2023.01.13
Matt McCaffrey Kni ppel 07:08:54-0600" - te:
Vice President - Account Manager Jeff Knippel / TCI

Cc Jamaal Moreno - COSA
Steve Collier - COSA
Mark Rodriguez - COSA
Kara Weaver - GGN
Jordan Bell - GGN
Grant Stewart - GGN
Tom Hull - Skanska
File

Encl:  COR #047 - WiFi Allowance Increase
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